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RFB-2020-25 

Small Unmanned Aircraft System (sUAS) and Accessory Purchase 
 

 

 

July 22, 2020 
 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum 

is hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached 

thereto. Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the Bid Form included in the 

original bid package. 

 

 
 RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED: 

 

 

Question #1: Will the bid deadline be extended? 
 
Answer: THE BID DEADLINE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO AUGUST 5TH, 2020 AT 11 A.M. All 
proposals must be delivered in a sealed envelope marked “Bid” and stating Small Unmanned 
Aircraft System (sUAS) and Accessories, RFB-2020-25, to Schenectady County Purchasing, no 
later than 11:00 A.M. on August 5th, 2020 at which time they will be opened. 
 
Additionally, the deadline for questions submitted regarding this bid has been extended to 
July 27th, 2020 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
Question #2: RFB-2020-25 includes a line item for the “FLIR MUVE C360 Kit Multi gas detector 
for DJI Matrice 210 Platform with Calibration Station”. FLIR has not released this product, nor 
are there plans to do so. Will the County remove this line item or consider alternate gas 
detection systems in lieu of the FLIR MUVE?  
 
Answer: Based upon our initial research in preparing this bid, this item should be available. If 
you cannot source this item, then an equivalent item matching the specs can be proposed. Any 
proposal must include an item number and specifications associated with it.   
 
 
Question #3: We have summitted our bid prior to the addendum. Can you use the W9 and CE-
200 form that are enclosed in our original bid? 
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Answer: In the event a vendor has already submitted a bid, they may send just the updated bid 
form (we do not need a 2nd copy of the w9 and additional forms, etc.) 
 
Question #4: DJI Cendence Controller. Is that for the Matrice 200 series V2? It is the wrong part 
number nor does the current part number match up with a controller.  
 
Answer: This part number is incorrect. The correct park number is CP.EN.00000193.01 
 
Question #5: Hard Cover Box. Can you be more specific for which items? 
 
Answer: The “hard cover box with fitted foam for these products” line on the revised bid form 
included in addenda #1 is going to be utilized to hold the following items:  
 
1 - DJI Cendence Remote Controller  #CP.BX000237 
 
1 - DJI Cristal Sky 7.85" Ultra Brightness Monitor  #CP.BX000224 
 
2- WB-37 Intelligent Batteries   #CP.BX000229 
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